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A Meeting of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve

Vsten
"8 held in Washington on Thursday, August 19, 1943, at 11:00
&°mo

PRESENT: Mp. Eccles, Chairman
Mr. Ransom, Vice Chairman
Mr. Szymeczak
Mr. Draper

Mr. Morrill, Secretary

Mr. Bethea, Assistant Secretary

Mr. Carpenter, Assistant Secretary

Mr. Clayton, Assistant to the Chairman

Th s
s © action stated with respect to each of the matters herein-

er pep
erred to was taken by the Board:

This st
3 © Mnutes of the meeting of the Board of Governors of the
®dera)

Re
mmlly Sérve System held on August 18, 1943, were approved unani-
8

¥
SMorandum dated August 16, 1943, from Mr. Vest, Assistant

Gene

the ;::ait;:r?ey’ recommending that Jerome W. Shay, an Attorney in

Augnat 5 1V181on, be granted leave of absence without pay beginning

States Na; 943, so that he might enter active duty with the United

the o Reserve, and that he be granted the benefits provided in
p°1icy

1 @dopted by the Board on November 14, 1940, and amended
St 20

gy » 911, for a11 employees entering military or naval service,
Udin
g

* Pursuant to his election, the payment of one month's un-

4 Approved unanimously, with the un-
erstanding that the payment of one

Month's unearned salary would be at the
rate of basic salary plus overtime.
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Memorandum dated August 18, 1943, from Mr. Morrill, recom-
“ending that the temporary appointment of Mrs. Sallie K. Farrow as
! Cafeterg, helper in the Secretary's Office be extended for the
:eriod August, 21 to 25, 1943, inclusive, at the end of which time
. Services wily terminate.
Approved unanimously.

ROkaprizetter to the board of directors of the "Peoples State Bank",
i gs, Texas, stating that, subject to conditions of mémbership

ed 1 ¢o 3 contained in the Board's Regulation H, the Board ap-
*TOVes the bapr

S application for membership in the Federal Reserve

Sthe
m
and fop the appropriate amount of stock in the Federal Reserve

B
K 88 Baty g,
Approved unanimously, for transmis-
gion through the Federal Reserve Bank of
as.
i Letter to the "Farmers and Merchants Trust Company of Chambers-
g!l

» Ch
Smbersburg, Pennsylvania, reading as follows:
n
all arThe Board is glad to learn that you have completed
Fedepa{angements for the admission of your bank to the
orew] Reserve System and takes pleasure in transmitting
"It a formal certificate of your membership.

< will b led -
Ce e appreciated if you will acknowledge re
Pt of this certificate."

Approved unanimously.

My Letter to Mr. Turman, Counsel of the Federal Reserve Bank of
anty

3 reading as follows:
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"This refers to your letter of August 6, 1943, with
ERCIOSures, addressedyto Mr. Wingfield, Assistant General
.torney’ requesting an opinion by the Board on ?he ques-
200 whether investments by a State member bank in bonds
f the Mabama Bridge Finance Corporation are exempt from
0 per cent limitation set out in Paragraph Seventh
°f Section 5136 of the Revised Statutes. The Board con-
Surs in your conclusion that a State member bank may not
invest Such bonds in an amount in excess of 10 per
°ent of g capital stock and surplus. o
it 3 "In advising the member bank of the Board's opinien,

S s

$ f
uggested that the apparent intent and purpose o
this exemption to Section 5136 be called to the bank's
Sttention, The Board construes this intention as exempt-

;ng obligations issued by governing bodies actually'hav—
18 the Sovereign's power of taxation or powers derived
herefr°m; including the incidental power to compel pay-

2§nt’ 4nd which are not payable only from the proceeds

Certain specific taxes or revenues. Thus, for e§ample,
fonds 1ssued by the State itself but payable exclusively
;0? the Proceeds of gasoline taxes would not be 'general
**leationst of the State.
4 th "In the instant case, the funds for the payment of
X Bridge bonds are derived from certain portions of the
aoceeds of gasoline taxes, or from the collection of tolls
2€§? default in the payment of such bonds; they are not
80 lgaFiOnS of a political subdivision which has the
meverelg“'s power of general taxation and may cgmpe% pay-
tint' It is believed that an explanation of this §1tua—
¢ i dispose of the matter without the necessity for
aznsideration of the position taken by the me?ber bank's
dit°r“ey that a definition of the term 'political sub-
divisi°n' does not require that it be 'vested with a
et power to tax or compel payment' but that such

v M&y be exercised by one unit through another or

Other units,

"This case has been discussed informally with a mem-

€ staff of the Office of the Comptroller 9f the

ah €Y who agrees with the Board's views as outlined
Ove :

"As re i two Statutes passed at
Quested, copies of the two
ﬁhe recent session’of ihe Alabama Legislature are returned
el‘ewith. "

Thi
ber of th
Curren

Approved unanimously.
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Letter to ur, Joseph G. Myerson, Assistant General Attorney

uows:

gar ."ThiS refers to your letter of August 5, %9&3{ re-
bank g€ enforcement of compliance with Regulation W by
§ and loan companies.

inatg In order to avoid unnecessary duplication of exam-

ern ~ons. by supervisory authorities, the Board of Gov-
_SOrs has made certain arrangements with other super-

cheg;y agencies under which they will c?operate in

o ;ng for compliance with the provisions of_Regula—
ot ' on the part of lending institutions coming under

not, T Supervision. Of course, these arrangemcn?s.do

of tind Were not intended to affect the respon31b1}ity

wit ¢ Board of Governors for enforcement of compl}ance

pr°Visi§n§?gulation by any institution subject to its

ter r“It 1s possible that the manager to w?om your let-
the oifers may have received an incorrect impression fr?m
Cusg ficers of the Federal Reserve Bank with whom he dis-
descig the matter and who apparently were endeavoring to
wit be the cooperative arrangement which has been made
it § Ruisp Supervisory authorities. In these circumstances
er S Suggested that you send to us the name ?f the Fed-
that ,ooorve Bank with which the matter was discussed so
We may furnish to the officers of the Bank copies

thazur Correspondence with you. It is also suggested

Fegqe JOUr manager communicate with the officers of the
any ;;l Reserve Bank again for the purpose of clarifying

Can besunderstanding that may have occurred, and if we

be of any further assistance to you we shall, of course,
Pleaseq to do so.M

Approved unanimously.

Chy Letter 1o Mr. Leland, Chairman of the Federal Reserve Bank of
Cago

g reading as follows:

era) ;At the completion of the examination of the Fed-

by the SorVe Bank of Chicago, made as of May 29, 1943,

haty ¢ Boarq1s examiners, a copy of the report of exami-
o0 was left for your information and that of the
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nas
dlre:tors. A copy was also furnished President Young.
hag 1 The Board will appreciate advice that the report
Ment ®en considered by the board of directors. Any com-
res S you may care to offer regarding discussions with
cht to the examination or as to action taken or to
en fuo B Y : B
preciated?ﬁ a result of the examination will also be ap
Approved unanimously.
Thereupon the meeting adjourned.
\
Secretary.

Chairman.






